
Email Chain 260 
From:  
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 8:28 AM 
To: Cheryl  
Subject: FW: PACIFIC Connections/Introductions Desired 

Morning Cheryl, 

FYI ��
�� 

  
 

New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Mobile  

From: Nick > 
Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 1:53 PM 
To:  
Subject: PACIFIC Connections/Introductions Desired 

Hi  

I’m confirmed as a Visitor and will also have some minor collateral to take for the display 
stand.  Graeme already knows about that. 

Plans:  Travelling out early 8 Oct, returning afternoon 10th.  Intending to attends the Kiwi Breakfast 
and NZDIA Concentrated lunch.  . 

Let me know if you need any other details. 

Cheers, 
Nick 

Nick  
 

 
1 Watt St, Parnell, 
Auckland 1010 
PO Box 842, Shortland St, 
Auckland 1140 
New Zealand 

 

Rukuhia te wāhi ngaro, hei maunga tātai whetū 
Explore the unknown, pursue excellence 

0800 4 CALLAGHAN (0800 422 552) 

www.callaghaninnovation.govt.nz  
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This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission contain confidential information belonging to 
the sender. This information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distr bution or the taking of any action 
in reliance on or regarding the contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited.

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, our IT systems are subject to ongoing 
monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can 
access information transmitted to, processed by and stored on our IT systems.









Email Chain 257 
From: Cheryl   
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 1:34 PM 
To:  
Subject: RE: Travel movements  

Thanks  

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 12:57 PM 
To: Cheryl > 
Cc: 'Jennie  
Subject: Travel movements  

Hi Cheryl  

Just letting you know our travel details for PACIFIC: 

Jennie  
Flying over Sunday night 6 October arrives 12.50 pm on NZ103 
Staying at   
Flying home NZ103 departs 3.45 pm on Saturday 12 October  

  
Flying over Monday 7 October on NZ101 arriving 8.40 am  
Staying at   
Flying home NZ706 departs 5.50 pm Wednesday 9 October 

Thanks 
 

  
 

New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Mobile +  s9(2)(a)
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Email Chain 256 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 5:55 PM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL  
Cc: Daniel  
Subject: RE: Comms re breakfast  

Totally understand. I will chat to Jennie ��
�� 

  
 

New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Mobile +  

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL < >  
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 5:52 PM 
To:  
Cc: Daniel > 
Subject: RE: Comms re breakfast  

Hi  

We only have capacity for 100 people at the breakfast, and aiming to get as many ADF, CASG, Primes 
and other Oz industry into the room.  I want to keep the invites to NZers restricted to those people 
who will be at Pacific 2019.  Only those on the NZ stand get to invite others of their contacts (part of 
the value of paying to be there).  Other Kiwis at the show get an invite – if we know they’re there – 
but don’t get to invite their contacts. 

So I’m reluctant to have the invite go out in the newsletter, as it could open the door to those who 
turn up and then want to invite in their mates or business contacts – without actually having 
contributed to the presence at the show. 

Cheers 
Graeme 

From:   
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 5:40 PM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL < > 
Cc: Daniel > 
Subject: Comms re breakfast  

Hi Graeme & Daniel, 

Quick question, are you comfortable with this wording highlighted in yellow?  
It’s going out in our newsletter. But just wanted to double check… and also what are the potential 
numbers we could invite to the breakfast.  
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 I assume you will have this role for NZDIA? 

Much appreciated. 

Regards, 

Graeme Solloway 
Programme Leader 

T  M  

W nzte.govt.nz 

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010 
View location map

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international 
business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand 
businesses grow – bigger, better, faster - into international markets. 

This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other 
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information 
it contains, may be unlawful. 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after 
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments, 
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this 
email and any attachments for viruses.
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Graeme Solloway 

Programme Leader 

 

T +   M  

W nzte.govt.nz 

Level 6, 139 Quay Street, Auckland 1010 

View location map 

New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international 
business development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand 
businesses grow – bigger, better, faster - into international 
markets. 

 Hi there, 

 You are invited to a Zoom meeting. 

 Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://nzte.zoom.us/j/760064533 

 Or iPhone One-Tap: 

 New Zealand: +6448318959, 760 064 533# or +6498011188, 760 064 533 

Or Telephone: 
 Dial:(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
   New Zealand: +64 (0) 9 801 1188  or +64 (0) 4 831 8959 

 Australia: +61 (0) 8 7150 1149  or +61 (0) 2 8015 2088  
   China: +852 5808 6088 

 United States: +1 669 900 6833  or +1 646 558 8656   
   United Arab Emirates: +971 800 035 704 239 (Toll Free) 

 United Kingdom: +44 (0) 20 3695 0088  or +44 (0) 20 3051 2874 
   Japan: +81 (0) 524 564 439  or +81 (0) 3 4578 1488  
   Canada: +1 647 558 0588  
   Brazil: +55 21 3958 7888  or +55 11 4680 6788 

 Chile: +56 41 256 0288  or +56 23 210 9066  
   Colombia: +57 2 620 7388  or +57 1 508 7702  
   France: +33 (0) 7 5678 4048  or +33 (0) 1 8288 0188  
   Germany: +49 (0) 30 5679 5800  or +49 (0) 30 3080 6188  
   Hong Kong: +852 5808 6088  
   Hungary: +36 1 701 0488  or +36 1 408 8456  
   India: 1 800 267 2722 (Toll Free) or 1 800 102 9182 (Toll Free) 

 Italy: +39 069 926 8001  or +39 069 480 6488  
   Malaysia: +60 3 9212 1727  or +60 3 3099 2229  
   Mexico: +52 554 161 4288  or +52 229 910 0061  
   Peru: +51 1 730 6777  or +51 1 707 5788  
   Russia: +7 812 426 8988  or +7 495 283 9788  
   Singapore: +65 3165 1065  or +65 3158 7288  
   South Africa: +27 87 551 7702  or +27 87 550 7717  
   South Korea: +82 (0) 2 6105 4111  or +82 (0) 2 6022 2322  
   Spain: +34 91 198 0188  or +34 84 368 5025  
   Turkey: +90 216 900 2606  or +90 216 900 1866  
   Argentina: +54 343 414 5968  or +54 341 512 2188  
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   Vietnam: +84 28 4458 2373  
   Ireland: +353 1 513 3247 or +353 1 691 7488 

 International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/aetYgRMpMb 

 Meeting ID: 760 064 533 

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
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Email Chain 249 
From: >  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 9:49 AM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL >;  Ian,  

>; 'Howarth Debbie, Mrs' ; 'Jennie 
 'Wright Huntley, Mr' > 

Cc: Amanda >; Cheryl  
; Nicola  Deirdre  

; Sharon-May 
; Daniel <

 
Subject: RE: NZ Stand at Pacific 2019 - ACTION: tag-line feedback unclassified  

Sounds good to us.  
Thanks Graeme and team. 

 & Jennie 

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL < >  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 9:42 AM 
To:  Ian, >; Howarth Debbie, Mrs 

>; 'Jennie >; Wright Huntley, 
Mr < >;  
Cc: Amanda >; Cheryl  

>; Nicola >; Deirdre  
>; Sharon-May 
 Daniel 

 
Subject: RE: NZ Stand at Pacific 2019 - ACTION: tag-line feedback unclassified 

Hi, 

At our defence project steering group meeting yesterday we reviewed the Pacific 2019 presence and 
discussed the proposed tagline. 

View was a preference for a modification to 

Generating Powerful Partnerships 

Therefore taking a forward looking, more aspirational positioning – and bearing in mind the purpose 
is to primarily support our defence firms in their efforts to build partnerships with defence and 
Australian industry.  This tagline will be used on stand imagery and other collateral we may produce. 

Before finalising this I would like to get any feedback on this by the end of this week please.  As a 
final step our Director of Communications, Andrew  who has extensive Australian media 
experience, will provide his assessment of our preferred option or options. 

Please let me know if you have any feedback – positive or negative – or any other preferences, by 
the end of this week. 
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to take out.  It will be displayed on the central pillar of the stand, bearing in mind we don’t intend to 
have a TV screen on that unit above the lounge area. 

 
  

 

 

•

Can you give me some feedback this week if possible?  We need to inform the design company of 
our choice by 26 August and I want to get this right, so am seeking immediate responses and any 
considerations you think should be made before we reach the 26th. 

The stand design allows for separate NZDF and NZDIA spaces, separated by a common-use lounge, 
and for four exhibitor business delegates on the rear side with their own areas, plus a further three 
business delegates based at the stand while visiting. 

Best regards, 

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
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Email Chain 248 
From:  < >  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 9:40 AM 
To: Chery  -SYD > 
Cc: Nicola  >; Graeme Solloway - AKL 
< > 
Subject: RE: Pacific 2019 - UPDATE 

Lovely thanks Cheryl ��
�� 

From: Chery SYD < >  
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 1:19 PM 
To:  
Cc: Nicola  >; Graeme Solloway - AKL 
<  
Subject: RE: Pacific 2019 - UPDATE 

Hi  

Thanks for your questions, we had a catch up with  this morning, so your questions are 
pertinent! 

• Who is the reception spot reserved for?
This is designed to be a general ‘welcome’ spot for visitors to use who may not know who
they need to approach on the stand – we are talking about whether this needs to be staffed
throughout the expo, and if so we will need to have a roster to ensure that it is. It is also an
ideal spot for any company literature.

• And I’m assuming there will be powerpoints in the lounge area at the high tables?
 will be sending out a final plan for power for our approval on 23rd September. So please

make sure that you have ample power for your needs in your area, and we will do the same
for the lounge area. We don’t want it to become an area which people take over to do their
work, but we also want to ensure that we have enough points to keep things powered up!

• Does our collective stand have a coffee machine and/or water cooler? Might be nice to
strike a deal with a NZ water company?
There are no plans to do this. My view is that there will be plenty of coffee and water points
around the expo so I don't think this will add anything unique to the stand. But we will bring
plenty of Whittakers mini slabs, which are always very popular!

Hope that helps – let me know if you have any further questions as we go through this process 
together. 

All the best, 
Cheryl 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 12 August 2019 12:29 PM 
To: Nicola  > 
Subject: RE: Pacific 2019 - UPDATE 
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To:    
  

; 'Jennie  'Debbie Howarth' 
< >;   

;  
Cc: Cheryl  
Subject: Pacific 2019 - UPDATE 

Kia Ora, 

Our planning for Pacific 2019 is now well underway.  I want to give you an update of where things 
are at, and what I would like from you in return. 

Stand 

We’re in the process of finalising the design of our stand and I have included a few of the latest shots 
from the design company.  The footprint of the stand will provide for a decent amount of common 
meeting area, as well as space for exhibiting companies and our NZDF and NZDIA partners.   Each 
exhibitor will have their own section of the stand footprint and we will be in further communication 
with you as we proceed on your specific requirements for the stand.  Visitor delegates will have their 
logo displayed on a common wall in the lounge area. 

The ICC venue in Sydney is huge.  It will be configured as a single massive space by combining all four 
“halls” of the venue.  We are centrally located, approx. on the boundary of Hall 3 and 4 in the floor 
plan attached.  We will have the Victoria state stand on one side and the Northern Territory state 
stand on another. Please note that the floor plan is still subject to change, and the most up-to-date 
version can be viewed on the Pacific website here. 

New Zealand Breakfast 

This is scheduled for early morning on Thursday 10 October, the last morning of the show.  Our 
experience at Land Forces last September was that this is an excellent time to hold a networking 
event.  There is less competition for time (and therefore for guest attendance) and breakfast allows 
for a more business-focused event.  By comparison the afternoon and evenings are occupied by 
drinks hosted by Primes and major conference sponsors – best to attend and not compete with.  Our 
High Commissioner, Dame Annette King, will be the host of the event and we look to capture key 
ADF, Dept of Defence, Primes and industry people.  We want you to think of whom you would like to 
have at the breakfast to ensure we get an invitation to them.  First round of invites will go out in the 
leadup to the show.  Having this at the tail end of the Pacific 2019 also allows you to reconnect with 
contacts made earlier, and we will ensure you have the opportunity to invite those people during 
the earlier days of the show. 

Conference Programme 

Make sure you’re looking at the Pacific 2019 website for information on conference events at the 
show.  Many of these are accessible, although you will need to register separately according to 
instructions given for each event. 

Contact Point in your Organisation 
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For ongoing communication on logistics we need a point of contact.  This can be yourself, but as 
many of you travel for business between now and October, it can be beneficial to have someone in 
your organisation available to take action on anything that needs to happen (e.g. sourcing media 
content, receipt of agreements etc).  Please let us know full name, email and mobile please.  We 
need to advise the show organisers, ADMA, who the point of contact is for exhibiting companies so 
that they can set up your own Exhibitor Online Manual.  The Manual links you to relevant forms 
needed to support your exhibiting.  Visitor delegates won’t require access to the online manual. 

Pre-event briefing 

This will be held at NZTE Auckland on 3 September for all delegates, exhibitors and visitors.  We will 
use ZOOM to enable you to remote VC into the briefing if you are unable to be in Auckland.  I will 
confirm meeting details soon. 

The purpose of the briefing is to a) Run through the logistics of the show, b) Introduce some of the 
people you will meet during the show – including each other, and c) Discuss preparation for the 
show, and how to make best use of the opportunity. 

Anticipate this being a two hour meeting. 

Meantime, I have included a presentation on Quad Charts given by  of  
 to a NZDIA meeting recently.  The Quad Chart is a basic marketing tool used in the 

Australian defence sector.  While it’s a statement of capability, it is also a way of stating your value 
prop to a defence buyer – and so should focus on the benefits of your solutions to defence, not just 
the features/specifications of your products.  There are many variations of Quad Charts and I am on 
the lookout for good examples to share.  Also attached by way of example are some completed by 

 a few years ago – a different format than the traditional, but covering the 
same content. 

Setting up meetings at Pacific 2019 

NZTE – assisted by our partners in NZDF and NZDIA – will help you set up meetings with key contacts 
at Pacific 2019.  To do so we need to understand who you are looking to get in front of.  This is 
always a best-efforts endeavour, but our intention is to try to get to people early so that you will 
have some contacts to meet as you head to the show.  Further, once at then show it’s not 
uncommon that further targets for meeting will become apparent, and we’ll look to respond as best 
we can.   If you can think about and give us an indication of who you want to see at the show we will 
start the process.  Try to be as specific – and realistic – as possible; while we will try to get some of 
the top-brass to call by the stand, the chances are the right people to sit down with will be lower 
down the tree and amongst the community of Primes and industry reps.  

Call to action 

Please respond with: 

a) Your organisational point of contact for further communication on the show including
logistics

b) Any specific people you would like invited to the NZ Breakfast - we’ll start the list although
invites won’t go out till much closer to the show

c) Your key targets/contacts for meeting at the show
d) Let me know if 3 September is difficult for attending the pre-event briefing
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
email and any attachments for viruses
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Follow us online 

 

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended 
solely for the named addressee. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message or responsible for 
delivery of the message to the addressee, you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to 
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender 
by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments which does not relate to the official 
business of the sending company must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by that company or any 
of its related entities. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachments are free from computer virus or 
other defect 
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Email Chain 246 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 12:10 PM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL < > 
Cc: 'Jennie >; Nicola > 
Subject: RE: NZ Stand at Pacific 2019 - ACTION: tag-line feedback 

Hi Graeme,  

Of course my thoughts are:   

“ ” 

Or  

“ ” 

   

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL   
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:50 AM 
To:  
Cc: 'Jennie >; Nicola > 
Subject: FW: NZ Stand at Pacific 2019 - ACTION: tag-line feedback 

Hi  

In Jennie’s absence appreciate any feedback you can give.  Can I suggest you don’t share this widely, 
rather if you need to seek any input then restrict the communication to  

.  I see the “tag-line” as more a govt to govt statemen that supports our 
businesses through the context of our engagement in Australia. 

Graeme 

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL  
Sent: Monday, 5 August 2019 11:45 AM 
To: 'Debbie Howarth' < >; 'Jennie  

;  Ian,  <I >; WRIGHT HUNTLEY, 
MR ( ) < > 
Cc: Amanda  Cheryl  
< >; Nicola  Deirdre  
< >; Sharon-May 

 
Subject: NZ Stand at Pacific 2019 - ACTION: tag-line feedback 

Hi Defence and Industry colleagues 

I want your feedback on the proposed Tag Line for the Pacific 2019 stand.  This will be incorporated 
into the stand design and is in principle 2-3 words forming a statement we want visitors to the stand 
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

a. Your organisational point of contact for further communication on the show including
logistics

b. Any specific people you would like invited to the NZ Breakfast - we’ll start the list although
invites won’t go out till much closer to the show

c. Your key targets/contacts for meeting at the show
d. Let me know if 3 September is difficult for attending the pre-event briefing

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

 We’re in the process of finalising the design of our stand and I have included a few of the latest 
shots from the design company.  The footprint of the stand will provide for a decent amount of 
common meeting area, as well as space for exhibiting companies and our NZDF and NZDIA 
partners.   Each exhibitor will have their own section of the stand footprint and we will be in further 
communication with you as we proceed on your specific requirements for the stand.  Visitor 
delegates will have their logo displayed on a common wall in the lounge area. 

 The ICC venue in Sydney is huge.  It will be configured as a single massive space by combining all 
four “halls” of the venue.  We are centrally located, approx. on the boundary of Hall 3 and 4 in the 
floor plan attached.  We will have the Victoria state stand on one side and the Northern Territory 
state stand on another. Please note that the floor plan is still subject to change, and the most up-to-
date version can be viewed on the Pacific website here. 

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

 NZTE – assisted by our partners in NZDF and NZDIA – will help you set up meetings with key 
contacts at Pacific 2019.  To do so we need to understand who you are looking to get in front 
of.  This is always a best-efforts endeavour, but our intention is to try to get to people early so that 
you will have some contacts to meet as you head to the show.  Further, once at then show it’s not 
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

 Your organisational point of contact for further communication on the show including logistics 

a. Any specific people you would like invited to the NZ Breakfast - we’ll start the list although
invites won’t go out till much closer to the show

b. Your key targets/contacts for meeting at the show
c. Let me know if 3 September is difficult for attending the pre-event briefing

 Best regards, 
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 Graeme Solloway 

Programme Leader 
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Email Chain 243 
From:  < > 
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 12:06 PM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL < > 
Subject: RE: NZDIA Pacific Event Tuesday 8 October  

Hi Graeme, 

Totally understand ��
��  
Our room has a capacity of 120 so hopefully we can get to that. 

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL < > 
Sent: Friday, 2 August 2019 11:31 AM 
To:  
Subject: RE: NZDIA Pacific Event Tuesday 8 October  

Hi  

We’re not pricing the breakfast on Thursday; rather managing numbers through the invitation 
process.  I am not keen to create incentives to buy one and get one free.  I expect that many of the 
audience for the lunch with  will also be targets for the breakfast. 

How many are you expecting to get to then lunch? 

Graeme 

From:  < > 
Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 12:51 PM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL > 
Subject: NZDIA Pacific Event Tuesday 8 October  

hi Graeme,  

hope you’re having a lovely day. Just keeping you in the loop of what’s happening here. 

We are now looking at having a long lunch with  instead of a day session. We did have 
 booked for 8 October but due to miscommunication from MOD to us he’s now not 

available. 

A question Jennie had re the pricing up of this lunch, could we potentially include as a benefit, the 
first 30 people to enrol are also entitled to attend the private breakfast that you have organised  on 
the Thursday morning.  
Not sure if that’s feasible from a capacity perspective?  
If it is feasible, what’s your price per head so that we could include that in our pricing.  

Thanks heaps 
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



Email Chain 240 
From: > 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 11:27 AM 
To: Graeme Solloway - AKL < > 
Cc: 'Jennie  
Subject: RE: ICN Capability  

Hi Graeme, 

Sounds good. Jennie is away in Australia for the week and back Monday. 
I will put this on the agenda to discuss with her about next steps.  

Thanks 
 

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL < > 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 10:37 AM 
To:  
Cc: 'Jennie  
Subject: RE: ICN Capability  

Forgot to add – there is a separate call to action on all companies interested in the Aussie defence 
sector to ensure they have an ICN Gateway supplier entry and that they maintain that regularly.  It is 
certainly used in Australia, although companies should understand its only a starting point, a hygiene 
factor, and that regular business development activity with primes and defence is necessary to get 
known, establish credibility and get ahead of the demand curve. 

NZDF don’t use ICN as a tool (although some of its primes might), although as I understand it the 
Industry Portal is supposed to allow for suppliers to register against certain criteria – and may (or 
could?) use this sort of capability taxonomy. 

G 

From: Graeme Solloway - AKL  
Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 10:28 AM 
To: > 
Cc: 'Jennie > 
Subject: RE: ICN Capability  

Hi  

Thanks for sending through.  I am really interested in this as I am often asked for information on NZ 
firm capability and this would be an amazing resource if it could be put together. 

The mapping of companies into this taxonomy will be a large and complex exercise.  So I wonder if a 
simpler taxonomy would be more practical?  Also, are companies going to approve/sign-off on their 
entry – they should.   

Then there are two questions: 
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1. What will be done with the data?  Will it be shared – who with and how?
2. How will the data be maintained?  Businesses go in and out, capabilities are developed or

lost.  Will this be refreshed periodically and by who and how?

I recently came across a report written 11 years ago that provided a snapshot of defence capability 
then.  It was simpler in its approach and a refreshed version of this paper may provide 80% of the 
value a full mapping exercise would.  It would again necessitate an opt-in approach and would only 
be a snapshot in time. 

This paper could be supplemented with a table of participating firm capability – but at a 
substantively higher level perhaps. 

Graeme 

Attachment One: NZ Defence 2008 
Withheld in its entirety under section s6(a); s9(2)
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